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Division Memorandum
No. E"ﬁ:. s, 2020

To:

Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Cluster Head Murses

District/School Nurses

All others concerned

From: MA. BILON, Ed.D., CESO V1
Schools/Division Superintendent
Subject: Submission of Endline Nutritional Status 8Y 2019-2020
Date: February 14, 2020
1. Relative to D.M. No. 165, 5.2010, Adoption of the 2007 World Health Organization-

3

Child Growth Standards (WHO-CGS) and D.M. 241, 52010, Change and Additional
Information in DepEd Memorandum No. 165,5.2010, this office through the School
Health and Nutrition Section is reminding all schools to submit their Endline
Mutritional Status of Elementary and Secondary Leamers 3Y 2019-2020 on or before
March 15, 2020,

To come up with accurate data in the assessment of nutritional status in schools, beam
balance and microtoise must be used in the height and weight taking, This must be
recorded in the soft copy provided by the BLSS.

Immediate dissemination and compliance with this memorandum is directed.
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